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This addendum is issued on Thursday, November 12, 2020 prior to the proposal due date to add, delete, modify, clarify
and/or to respond to questions submitted by prospective Offerors regarding the work included in the above referenced
solicitation.

CHANGES TO THE RFP DOCUMENT
1. The Question Deadline has been extended to Friday, November 13, 2020 at 2:00 PM.
2. The Proposal Due Date has been extended to Monday, November 23, 2020 at 2:00 PM.
3. Proposals must be submitted via email with one pdf file consisting of the entire proposal that is password
protected. The proposal with original signatures will be sent at a later date.

QUESTIONS
1. Question: For location one, what is the address of the TD Bank and what time does the deposit need to be there?
Response: Same day deposit.
2. Question: For location one, can you please provide volume for this location by currency and coin?
Response: $2,000 in currency.
3. Question: For location two, is the RFP requesting that we deliver to six different banks? If so, can you provide the
address of each bank and the time the deposit needs to be there?
Response: Same day deposit. Addresses cannot be provided at this time for security reasons.
4. Question: For location two, can you please provide volume for this location by currency and coin?
Response: Currency/coin total between all bank deposit will be approximately $75,000.
5. Question: For locations three and four, after the deposits are processed, what bank will you be using? Can you
also provide the address of the bank and when the deposit will need to be there?
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Response: TD Bank. Same day deposit. Addresses cannot be provided at this time for security reasons.
6. Question: For locations three and four, can you please provide volume for these locations by currency and coin?
Response: Currency total up to $40,000
7. Question: For locations five, six, and seven, can you provide the address of the bank for each location and what
time the deposit needs to be delivered?
Response: TD Bank. Same day deposit. Addresses cannot be provided at this time for security reasons.

8. Question: For locations five, six, and seven, can you please provide volume for these locations by currency and
coin?
Response: Currency total up to $60,000
9. Question: Can you provide your current supplier and bid tabs of current rates?
Response: The current contractor is Brinks (formerly Dunbar). See attached pricing (Exhibit A) from the
original contract. Note: Each year the cost increased in line with the Consumer Price Index.

END OF ADDENDUM ONE
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